T WIFHIT / Government of India
THTATOT, I TE Ay aRE HART 1 Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
wrge & FEiEa / Integrated Regional Office
w3, dE@yaR / A/3, Chandrasekharpur
gﬂﬁa'ﬂ' - 751 023, aNf¥ar / Bhubaneswar - 751 023, Odisha

Telephone: 0674 - 2301213, 2302432, 2301248, 2302452, 2302453, E-mail: roez.bsr-mef @nic. in

No.5-ORB510/2022-BHU 9t May, 2022

To
The CCF & Nodal Officer (FCA),
Forest Department,
Government of Odisha,
Aranya Bhawan, Chandasekharpur,
Bhubaneswar -751 023

Sub:  Diversion of 0.248 ha of Revenue Forest Land in favour of M/s Mayfair Hotels &
Resorts Ltd., under Bhubaneswar Tahasil of Khordha Districst under Chandaka
Wildlife Division

Ref: This office letter of even number dated 28.04.2022.

Sir,

With subject and reference cited above, I am directed to inform that the information
sought vide this office letter under reference (copy enclosed) has not been received in this

office till date. It is therefore requested to kindly furnish the desired information to this
office for further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As stated above.
(Padma Mahanti)
Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to:
1. The Addl. Chief Secretary, Forest, Environment & Climate Change Department, Govt.
of Odisha, Bhubanswar for kind information and necessary action.
2. The RCCF, Bhubaneswar Circle, Bhubaneswar for kind information and necessary
action.
3. The DFO, Chandaka (WL) Division, Bhubaneswar for kind information and necessary
action.
4. The General Manager (L&E), Mayfair Hotels & Resorts Ltd., 8-B, Jayadev Vihar,
Bhubaneswar - 751 013, Odisha for information and necessary action. W
/ Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)
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T BIFIT/ Government of India
TATEOT, TT U ITNY IEAA FIrarer / Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
TR S wreter/ Integrated Reglonal Office
W3, TEAEIGT / A3, Chandrasekharpur
s_ga:ha-r - 751 023, 30f¥ew / Bhubaneswar - 751 023, Odisha
—

Telephone: 0674 - 230121 3, 2302432, 23012438, 2302452, 2362453. E-mail: reez.bsr-mef@nic.in

No.5-ORB510/2022-BHU 28" April, 2022

To
The CCF & Nodal Officer (FCA),
Forest Department,
Government of Odisha,
Aranya Bhawan, Chandasekharpur,
Bhubaneswar -751 023

Sub:  Diversion of 0.248 ha of Revenue Forest Land in favour of M/s Mayfair Hotels & Resorts
Ltd., under Bhubaneswar Tahasil of Khordha Districst under Chandaka Wildlife Division .

Ref: State Govt. letter No.10F(Cons)12/2022-6452/FE&CC dated 02.04.2022

Sir,

With subject and reference cited above, I am directed to inform that the State Govt. vide letter
under reference has submitted the above mentioned proposal to this office seeking prior approval of
Central Government under Section-2 of Forests (Conservation) Act, 1980. On scrutiny of the
proposal, it was observed that the State Govt. has reported that the user agency has constructed

building for Hotel over Revenue kisam land without prior approval from Govt. of India, MOEF&CC
in contravention of FC Act, 1980.

In the recommendation, it is not clear that whether this violation is attributable to the user
agency or not. So that this case can be processed as pre the provision in Para 1.21 of Handbook of
FC Act guidelines issued by Ministry vide letter dated 28.03.2019.

It is therefore requested to furnish the above desired information to this office for further
necessary action.

Yours faithfull

Vialt

(M.R. Prasad)
Scientist ‘C’
Copy to:
1. The Addl. Chief Secretary, Forest, Environment & Climate Change Department, Govt. of
Odisha, Bhubanswar for kind information and necessary action.
2. The RCCF, Bhubaneswar Circle, Bhubaneswar for kind information and necessary action.
The DFOQ, Chandaka (WL) Division, Bhubaneswar for kind information and necessary action.
4. The General Manager (L&E), Mayfair Hotels & Resorts Ltd., 8-B, Jayadev Vihar,
Bhubaneswar — 751 013, Odisha for information and necessary action. u N} '
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